# NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCIL

## HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL

# 5 October 2021

**PRESENT: -** T Mitchell (Chairman), T Mitchell (Chairman), C O'Sullivan (Vice-Chair) and D Wells

Cllr R Hannigan

The meeting was held at the Conference Room, Church Square House.

## 579 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS AND PERSONAL OR PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AND DECLARATIONS OF WHIPPING ARRANGEMENTS (IF ANY).

There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests and personal or personal and prejudicial interests.

No whip was declared.

## 580 TO TAKE THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PANEL HELD ON 29 JULY 2021 AS A CORRECT RECORD AND AUTHORISE THE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN.

**Resolved** - That the minutes of the meeting of this panel held on 29 July 2021, having been printed and circulated amongst the members, be taken as read and correctly recorded and be signed by the Chairman.

## 581 **PUBLIC SPEAKING REQUEST (IF ANY).**

There were no requests received.

## 582 INTERIM CLINICAL PLAN - PRESENTATION BY SENIOR REPRESENTATIVES FROM NORTH LINCOLNSHIRE CCG AND NORTHERN LINCOLNSHIRE & GOOLE NHS FOUNDATION TRUST

The Chairman welcomed Alex Seale, Chief Operating Officer, North Lincolnshire CCG, Dr Simon Thackray, Associate Director and Clinical Lead – Cardiology, Claire Hansen, Programme Director – HASR, and Steven Courtney, Partnership and Stakeholder Engagement Manager, to the meeting. The Chairman explained that the witnesses had been invited to update the panel on the Interim Clinical Plan.

Claire and Dr Thackray gave a detailed presentation on the Plan, and how this work fitted into other programmes which made up the Humber Acute Services Review. The plan focussed on ten clinical specialisms which were considered 'fragile' across the Humberside area, and described how each was being made safe and effective. Progress and 'next steps' were

#### HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 5 October 2021

explained for each service, and the joint clinical leads were identified.

The presentation concluded by describing the likely implications for patients and staff.

Members asked questions about the presentation, including links to tertiary or other acute or out-of-area sites, the move away from Trust-based services towards a wider Humberside footprint, data sharing and protection, and likely timescales for service change and consultation (if required). Dr Thackray and Claire answered these questions fully.

**Resolved** – (a) That Claire Hansen, Dr Simon Thackray, Alex Seale, and Steven Courtney be thanked for their update, (b) that the presentation be noted; and (c) that the Interim Clinical Plan and the implications for services remain a work programme item for the Health Scrutiny Plan.

# 583 DISCUSSION WITH THE DEPUTY LEADER / CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULTS AND HEALTH

The Chairman welcomed Cllr Hannigan to the meeting. Cllr Hannigan, as Cabinet Member for Adults and Health, had been invited to update the panel on relevant developments related to his portfolio.

Cllr Hannigan described ongoing work on the following priority areas.

- Covid-19 response and recovery,
- Adult Social Care, including ensuring a sustainable situation in North Lincolnshire,
- Opportunities arising from the Integrated Care System agenda,
- Public Health, including efforts to tackle homelessness, and
- The council's investment in capital programmes to help those with early onset dementia, learning or physical disabilities.

Members asked the Cabinet Member questions on staff vaccination rates, working with the Voluntary and Community Sector and the Armed Forces on homelessness, and the developing Integrated Care System and how the council remains a key partner.

**Resolved** – (a) That Cllr Hannigan be thanked for his update; and (b) that the situation be noted.

## 584 ADDED ITEM (IF ANY).

There was no Added Item for consideration at the meeting.

## 585 ANY OTHER ITEMS WHICH THE CHAIRMAN DECIDES ARE URGENT BY REASON OF SPECIAL CIRCUMSTANCES WHICH MUST BE SPECIFIED.

The Chairman, on behalf of the Health Scrutiny Panel, placed on record the

# HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL 5 October 2021

panel's sincere condolences to Cllr Wilson for his recent loss, and also sent the panel's best wishes to Cllr Armiger for her recovery.